
Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Thanks 

Mindala Wilcox [/O=INGLEWOOD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B46BFD8A1E12482FB4F973BEA21D23C4-MINDALA WILCOX] 

2/6/2020 11:52:54 AM 

Josh Howe [/O=lnglewood/OU=CITY /cn=Recipients/cn=jhowe] 

RE: IBEC 

Sent on my Virgin \,1obile Phone. 

-------- Original message --------
From: Josh Howe <jhowe@cityofinglewood.org> 
Date: 2/6/20 11 :26 AM (GMT-08:00) 
To: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org> 
Subject: Re: IBEC 

Updated 

From: Mindala Wilcox 
Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2020 11:03 AM 
To: Josh Howe 
Subject: IBEC 

Hi Josh, 

I need the following change to the text on the Murphy's Bowl page at your earliest opportunity: 

... December 27i 2019, the deadline was February 10, 20200 However, the closing of the 
comment period has been extended to March 10, 2020. 

Thanks! 

Sent on my n Mobile Phone. 


